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TO! B. Michael Veme
Premerger Notification Office
Bureau of Competition
Federal Trade Cammission
FROM:
DATE: February 15, 2001

SURIRCT: Local Marketing Agrecment

We are writing to follow up on the telephone conversation that we had with you on
Tuesday, February 6, 2001,

As we discussed, Party A, which owns and controls a radio station, intends to enter into a
local marketing agreement (“LMA™) with Party B in the peay future. The initia] torm of the
LMA will be two years, during which time Party B may exercise an option to purchase the radio
station. Party A and Party B have not negotiated 8 purchase and sale agreement, nor have they
applied for the necessary approvals from the Federal Communications Commission to transfer
ownership of the radio station.

If Party B chooses to exercise the option within that two-year period of the LMA, Party A
and Party B will enter into negotiations for the purchase and sale of the radio station, If the
partics dnn&machanﬂgrnemmtanﬂaeteunsofapwchmandsalcmeemmt,PutyB will
have the ability 1o extend the LMA for an additional five-year period. For purposes of your
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analysis, we asked you to Assume that Party B has the present intention of exercising the option
to purchase the radio station,

| We called to discuss whether the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act, as
amended, (“the HER Act") applieg hate when the parties have agreed to enter into‘ an LMA, but
have not agreed upon, negotiated, or executed a purchesc and sale agreement under an option
extended to Party B.

Based nn. our telephone conversation, we understand that the LMA may go effective
before an HSR notification and report form is filed with respect to any future transaction
rosulting from an exeroise, by Party B, ofits; option 10 apen negotiations for a definitive
agresment ta acquire the radio station, provided that the option is legitimate and not merely &

sham designed fo circumvent the requirements of the HSR Aot.

If you reach a different conclusion after reviewing this letter, please advise us as soon as
possihle.

Thank you for your aitention,
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